
 

 

 

 

  

CITY OF MEDINA 
501 EVERGREEN POINT ROAD | PO BOX 144 | MEDINA WA 98039-0144 

TELEPHONE 425-233-6400 | www.medina-wa.gov 

 

Date:  July 8th, 2024 
 
To: Honorable Mayor and City Council 

Via: Stephen R. Burns, City Manager 

From: Ryan Wagner, Finance & HR Director 

Subject: June 2024 Financial Report    

 

June 2024 report includes: 

 

 June Key Revenue and Expenditure Numbers 

 Planning Consultant Overages 

 June Financial Summary 

 June Cash Statement 

 Mid-Year Financial Comparison 2023 Vs 2024 

 June 2024 AP Check Register Activity Details  

 

 
 
 
June 2024 Key Revenue Items 

 
- $156K    in Sales Tax Revenue  
- $66K      Permit Revenue 
- $54K      in Property Tax 
- $50K      in Investment Interest Earnings 
- $12K      in Zoning Fees  
 
 

 
June 2024 Key Expenditures 

 
- $61K     Blackfish Civil – NE 12th St. Improvements    
- $44K     McCullough Hill PLLC – Special Council on 520 (Shared with Points Communities)     
- $38K     Asphalt Patch Systems – Medina Park Pathway Rehab 
- $20K     LDC – May Planning Consultant 
- $18K     Inslee Best – May Attorney Services  

 

 
 



 

 

 

 

Planning Consultant Overages 
 

 
 
 
The city budgeted $70,000 in 2024 to finalize    
the comprehensive plan, which aligns with what  
was determined in 2022 to be the three-year  
cost of the project. Based on actuals through  
April of this year, plus estimates from staff and  
our consultants, the city is over budget as of  
April of this year. With this process running  
through the end of the year, we expect currently  
to be over budget by an estimated $73,000.  
Staff will continue to provide updates monthly  
as we track costs. Please see the attached chart  
and graph for reference.  

 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

 

 

June 2024 Financial Summary 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

June 2024 Cash Position Report  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Midpoint Financial Comparison to 2023 

 

 

 
 

The difference seen within the General Fund between 2023 and 2024 can be attributed to the 

following,  

 

- Q2 Hunts Point Contract will be paid in Q3 ($89K) 

- 2024 Property tax revenue up to this point is about $95K less than this points last year. This 

should mean we will see a higher allotment in Q4 2024.  

 

 



 

 

 

 

Looking at the Development Services Fund, the decrease is due to the following, 

 

- Permit revenue is down from 2023, staff budgeted conservatively so we are on pace for what 

was expected.  

- How we account for advanced deposits has changed in 2024, and the money taken in by the 

city is no longer reported as revenue after invoices have been paid on behalf of the projects. 

- Please note that expenditure also follows permitting, and are under what was expected due 

to lower revenue.  

 

 

 
 

 

 
On the expenditure side, the General Fund is in line with expectations and in line with where the 

City was in 2023. A few areas to watch as we examine spending in 2024, are as follows, 

 

- Special Council – Potential to go over budget in 2024, with 520 negotiations and lobbying. 

- Planning Consultant – Is over budget for 2024, more information provided on page two of 

this report.  

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 
The Capital Fund is on track with the project list for 2024. The major variance is due to projects in 

2023 kicking off later in the year compared to 2024, and some project carrying over from 2023. 

Year to date we have spent the following in Capital Improvement areas, 

 

- $238K  Storm Water Improvements  

- $143K  Sidewalk Improvements  

- $72K    Building Improvements  

- $41K    Park Improvements  

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

 

  


